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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: August 30, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk g
FROM: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel |/
RE:

Docket No. 100158-EG, In re; Petition for approval of demand-side management
plan of Florida Public Utilities Comganx.

Please place attached document into this docket.
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M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

Attorpeys At Law
August 30,2010

wiww. lawfla.com

VYIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 100158-EG

Dear Katherine:

As a follow-up to our conversation and my e-mail Friday, FPUC requests that this item be
deferred until the next available Agenda.

In reviewing the Recommendation and tables in preparation for the Agenda, we noted that
some of the data used may not have been correct and we brought this to the attention of Staff. FPUC
had provided Staff with information in response to data requests and later had revised some of the
information. In so doing, the data to be used to calculate the effectiveness of several programs may
not have been correctly shown. If the correct data is used, additional programs will be cost effective.

A deferral of this time will permit an opportunity to insure that the correct data is used and
will facilitate final approval of our programs.

Sincerely,

=

Norman H, Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb
ce: Mr. Marc Schneidermann
Parties of Record
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